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June  24, 2024

Via  Federal  Express

Scott  S. Harris,  Clerk

Supreme  Court  of  the  United  States

l First  Street,  NE

Washington,  DC  20543

RE:  Young  Israel  of  Tampa,  Inc. v

Hillsborough  Area  Regional  Transit  Authority  (Case  No.  22-11787)

SupremeCourtCaseNo.:  23-1276

Dear  Mr.  Harris:

This  firm  is counsel  for  the Respondent,  Hillsborough  Area  Regional  Transit  Authority

("HART")  in this  matter.  Petitioner's  Petition  for  a Writ  of  Certiorari  was docketed  on June 5,

2024.  Accordingly,  HART's  Brief  in  Opposition  to the  Petition  is due  by  July  5, 2024.  Pursuant

to Supreme  Court  Rules,  Rule  30.4,  HART  respectfiilly  requests  athree-week  extension  of  time  in

which  to file  its Brief  in Opposition  to Petitioner's  Petition  for  a Writ  of  Certiorari  the above

referenced  matter  up to and  including  July  26, 2024.

This  is HART's  first  request  for  an extension  of  time  in  this  matter.  Good  cause  exists  for

the requested  extension.  Respondent's  Brief  is currently  due on  July  5, 2024,  and counsel  for  the

Respondent  will  be out  of  town  for  the Independence  Day  holiday.  An  extension  of  time  would

better  enable  a response  to the Petition  that  would  be helpfiil  for  the Court.  Counsel  for  the

Petitioner,  Young  Israel  of  Tampa,  Inc.,  does not  object  to the  requested  3-week  extension  until

July  26, 2024,  and  no party  will  be prejudiced  by  this  brief  extension.

Accordingly,  HART  respectfully  requests  that  the  time  for  filing  its Brief  in Opposition  to

Petitioner's  Petition  for  a Writ  of  Certiorari  be extended  by  three  weeks  to July  26, 2024.  Should

you  have  any  questions  or comments,  please  contact  our  office.  Thank  you.

Jeurytru7yours
David  W.  Adams,  Lead  Counsel
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cc:  Opposing  Counsel
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